
 
Lakewood Development Corporation 

Notice of Official Meeting 
Tuesday, AUGUST 4, 2020 4:30 PM 

Municipal Building 
Virtual Meeting 

AGENDA 
 
1.         CALL MEETING TO ORDER 
Announcement of Meeting Compliance with “Sunshine Law.” 
Adequate notice of this meeting has been provided in accordance with the provisions of the Senator 
Byron M. Baer Open Public Meetings Act, Chapter 231 P.L. 1975, 10:4-12a by notice published in 
Asbury Park Press and by posting of same in the office of the Municipal Clerk, Office of the 
Lakewood Development Corporation and upon the public bulletin board of the Lakewood Municipal 
Building. 
 
Due to constraints imposed by the State of New Jersey and the Township of Lakewood in their efforts 
to contain the COVID-19 pandemic, the determination has been made by the Lakewood Development 
Corporation shall comply and that any meetings of the Lakewood Development Corporation shall be 
conducted remotely and shall provide access to the public via electronic means until further notice. 

 
2. ROLL CALL 
Albert Akerman, Liaison (   ); Raymond Coles, Liaison& Vice Chairman (   ); Lieb Gold (   );  
Michael McNeil (   ); Abraham Muller, Chairman (   ); Eli Rennert (   ); Rabbi Moshe Zev Weisberg, 
Secretary/treasurer (   ); Patrick Donnelly, Municipal Manager; Alternate (   ). 
 
3. FLAG SALUTE: 
 
4. MOTION TO APPROVE MINUTES FROM JUNE 2, 2020 
  
5. OLD BUSINESS:  
  
6.  NEW BUSINESS: 
 
7. REPORT OF CORPORATE COUNSEL: 
 
8. DIRECTOR’S REPORT:  (Current Statistical information and reports may include 
such Reports as: 2nd Generation Quarterly Reports; Financial Status Reports; current project 
reports and Media Clippings for your review.)  Items discussed in Director’s Report will be 
voted.  Questions regarding Consent Agenda items may be asked during the Director’s 
Report. 
 

 
9.       COMMITTEE REPORTS: 
 
10.     PUBLIC COMMENTS: (N.J.S.A. 10:4-6) 
 
11.     COMMENTS BY TRUSTEES: 
 
12.     CHAIRMAN’S COMMENTS: 
 



13.     CONSENT AGENDA:  IT IS THE PRIVILEGE OF ANY MEMBER OF THE BOARD 
OF TRUSTEES TO REMOVE FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA ANY ITEM FOR 
QUESTIONING.  DISCUSSION AND VOTE.  LIKEWISE ANY MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC 
IN ATTENDANCE MAY REQUEST OF THE CHAIRMAN AN ITEM BE REMOVED FROM 
THE CONSENT AGENDA.  

 
 14.    NON-CONSENT AGENDA: ROLL CALL - EACH RESOLUTION WILL BE  VOTED 
UPON SEPARATELY:  
 

 RESOLUTION 20-08-1 – Memorializing authorization of awards of COVID-19 Emergency 
Loans in the amount of $10,000 each on April 28, 2020  

 RESOLUTION 20-08-2 – Memorializing authorization of awards of COVID-19 Emergency 
Loans in the amount of $10,000 each on May 5, 2020  

 RESOLUTION 20-08-3 – Memorializing authorization of awards of COVID-19 Emergency 
Loans in the amount of $10,000 each on May 12, 2020  

 RESOLUTION 20-08-4 – Memorializing authorization of awards of COVID-19 Emergency 
Loans in the amount of $10,000 each on May 19, 2020  

 RESOLUTION 20-08-5 – Memorializing authorization of awards of COVID-19 Emergency 
Loans in the amount of $10,000 each on June 1, 2020  

 RESOLUTION 20-08-6 – Memorializing authorization of awards of COVID-19 Emergency 
Loans in the amount of $10,000 each on June 16, 2020  

 RESOLUTION 20-08-7 – Memorializing authorization of awards of COVID-19 Emergency 
Loans in the amount of $10,000 each on July 15, 2020  

 RESOLUTION 20-08-8 – Authorizing award of contract to Chesed of Lakewood for UEZ 
Basic Business Tools Training 2020-2021 – Not to exceed $47,000  

 RESOLUTION 20-08-9 – Authorizing extension of loan due date for LSTA  
 RESOLUTION 20-08-10 – Memorializing the Authorization to extend a loan due date for 

French Ship Ceramic Café LLC  
 RESOLUTION 20-08-11 – Memorializing the Authorization to extend a loan due date for 

Two12 Fashion  
 RESOLUTION 20-08-12 – Authorization to subordinate a UEZ Microloan made to 

Threshold Fine Furniture  
 

15.    CLOSED SESSION 
 
16.    ADJOURNMENT 
 
PUBLIC MEETING ACCESS information: 
Online access (link) to the meeting is as follows: www.townhallstreams.com/towns/lakewood_twp_nj 
Public Comment (during the meeting) email to: UEZComments@Lakewoodnj.gov  
 
REMINDER – NEXT BOARD MEETING – SEPTEMBER 8, 2020   



















Lakewood Development Corporation 

June 2, 2020 

Via live stream  

Meeting Minutes 

 
Call to Order –   Abraham Muller, Chairman 4:33pm 

Announcement of Meeting in Compliance with the Sunshine Law. 

Adequate notice of this meeting has been provided in accordance with the provisions of the Open 

Public Meetings Act, P.L. 1975, c. 231 by notice published in the Asbury Park Press and the Tri 

Town News, and by posting of same in the office of the Municipal Clerk, the office of the Lakewood 

Development Corporation, and upon the public bulletin board of the Lakewood Municipal Building. 

Roll Call:   

Present:  A. Akerman; R. Coles; Leib Gold (4:43) A. Muller; M. McNeil, (4:35) E. Rennert and 

Rabbi Zev Weisberg 

Also Present:  S. Kean, Corporate Counsel, D. Klein Executive Director, and staff members 

A. Doyle and J. Wilkes 

Flag Salute  

Motion – R. Coles/A. Akerman 

To accept the minutes of the March 3, 2020 meeting. 

All in favor 

Motion carried 

Old Business:   

The Director informed the board that on recommendation of the Finance Committee he and 

Corporate Counsel had reached out to the UEZA with respect to providing the COVID 19 

emergency loan beyond 2nd position.   Essentially response received was that it was up to the 

Governing Body.    

 

The Director moved on to Resolutions prepared pertaining to old business and provided a 

synopsis of each resolution.   

 

New Business  

The Director moved on to Resolutions on the agenda: 

 

Resolution 20-06-3 pertains to the 15-1 SGF FAP VI requesting increase of $200,000 which 

is the 20% allowed by statute this request is for the COVID 19 Emergency Assistance Loan 

program.   

 

Resolution 20-06-4 as the FAP VI project has been depleted of funds, we are now requesting 

authorization for A new project SGF FAP VII in the amount of $2 million dollars to be used 

for the loan program as well as disaster/emergency assistance that may occur in the 

upcoming years. 

 

 

Resolution 20-06-5 is to memorialize the recommendation and action taken by the Finance 

Committee to streamline the underwriting guidelines for the COVID 19 Emergency Loans. 



 2 

 

Resolution 20-06-6 is authorization to extend the loan repayment date to July 1, 2020 for  

Lakewood Student Transportation Authority. 

 

M. McNeil connected to the streamline video 4:47 

 

Directors Report: 

The Director read for the record the monthly financial report provided to the board members. 

 

Report of Corporate Counsel:  

S. Kean was able to reconnect to the meeting after being disconnected and stated that there 

was no report from counsel. 

 

Committee Reports: 

None 

Public Comment: 

No public 

Trustees Comments: 

No comments 

 

Motion: A Akerman/R. Coles 

To accept Resolution 20-06-1 

Roll Call 
All in favor  

Motion Carried 

 

Lieb Gold joined the meeting 4:55 

 

Motion: R. Coles/ E. Rennert 

To accept Resolution 20-06-2 

Roll Call 
Due to technical difficulties M. McNeil could not be heard and therefore did not vote 

All others in favor  

Motion Carried 

 

Motion: R. Coles/A. Akerman 

To accept Resolution 20-06-3 

Roll Call 
Due to technical difficulties M. McNeil could not be heard and therefore did not vote 

All others in favor  

Motion Carried 

 

Motion: R. Coles/A. Akerman 

To accept Resolution 20-06-4 

Roll Call 
Due to technical difficulties M. McNeil could not be heard and therefore did not vote 

All others in favor  

Motion Carried 

 



 3 

 

Motion: A. Akerman/ R. Coles 

To accept Resolution 20-06-5 

Roll Call 
Due to technical difficulties M. McNeil could not be heard and therefore did not vote 

All others in favor  

Motion Carried 

 

Motion: Rabbi Weisberg/R. Coles 

To accept Resolution 20-06-6 

Chairman requested and stated for the record the date of the extension to July 1, 2020 

Roll Call 
Due to technical difficulties M. McNeil could not be heard and therefore did not vote 

All others in favor  

Motion Carried 

 
Motion: A. Muller/L. Gold 

To adjourn 

5:02PM 



 

RESOLUTION 20-08-1 

 
Memorializing Action Taken after the April 28, 2020 LDC Finance 

Committee Meeting Recommending Authorizing Awards of COVID-19 

Coronavirus Emergency Assistance Microloans 

 
WHEREAS, The Township of Lakewood wishes to facilitate greater business development and job 

creation to start-up and certified businesses within the Lakewood Urban Enterprise Zone boundary; and 

WHEREAS, the Lakewood Development Corporation and the Lakewood Township Committee have 

found the need to provide emergency assistance to UEZ businesses in the wake of the COVID-19 

Coronavirus health crisis; and 

WHEREAS, the Lakewood Development Corporation’s Finance Committee met on April 28, 2020 via 

video conference to review the applications provided and recommended authorizing the $10,000 COVID-

19 Coronavirus Emergency Assistance Microloans to the recipients listed below at a 1% rate of interest for 

Ten (10) years; and 

   WHEREAS, these loans are secured with real property; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Lakewood Development Corporation's approval of the COVID-19 Coronavirus Disaster 

Assistance Microloans are conditioned upon the recipient's certification and continued certification in the 

UEZ Program, tax compliance and compliance with UEZ Policy Circular 08-01. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Lakewood Development Corporation of the township 

of Lakewood in the County of Ocean and the Board of Trustees does hereby authorize and direct the 

issuance of the following loans, for said purposes in the amount of $10,000 to: 

 
JUDAICA DISTRIBUTIONS CENTER INC. DBA ISRAEL BOOK SHOP – 501 PROSPECT ST. 

THE PEDDLER LLC DBA KEYNOR STUDIOS - 110 EAST 4TH STREET 

NEW JERSEY APPLIANCE INC. DBA PARK AVENUE APPLIANCE – 50 PARK AVENUE S. 

AVROHAM BRISMAN TA PRECIOUS IMPORTS – 1072 MADISON AVENUE 

THE CHOCO SHOPP, INC.  – 1303 RIVER AVENUE 

 

Funded by funds deposited in the Enterprise Zone Assistances Funds under project UEZA SGF 2015-1 

(Financial Assistance Program IV). 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Executive Director be and is hereby authorized to execute any 

and all documents necessary to affect the purposes of the aforementioned loans. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the UEZ Coordinator/LDC Executive Director be and is hereby 

directed and authorized to execute any and all documentation relating to the facilitating and furthering the 

purposes of project UEZA SGF 2015-1 (Financial Assistance Program IV). 

 

 
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the above is a true copy of a Resolution  

duly adopted by the Lakewood Development Corporation, in the 

Township of Lakewood, County of Ocean, at its meeting held on the  

4th day of August,2020. 

 

 

 Rabbi Moshe Zev Weisberg, Secretary/Treasurer   

David Klein, Secretary Designee  

 



 
RESOLUTION 20-08-2 

 
Memorializing Action Taken after the May 5, 2020 LDC Finance 

Committee Meeting Recommending Authorizing Awards of COVID-19 
Coronavirus Emergency Assistance Microloans 

 
WHEREAS, The Township of Lakewood wishes to facilitate greater business development and job 
creation to start-up and certified businesses within the Lakewood Urban Enterprise Zone boundary; and 

WHEREAS, the Lakewood Development Corporation and the Lakewood Township Committee have 
found the need to provide emergency assistance to UEZ businesses in the wake of the COVID-19 
Coronavirus health crisis; and 

WHEREAS, the Lakewood Development Corporation’s Finance Committee met on May 5, 2020 via video 
conference to review the applications provided and recommended authorizing the $10,000 COVID-19 
Coronavirus Emergency Assistance Microloans to the recipients listed below at a 1% rate of interest for 
Ten (10) years; and 

   WHEREAS, these loans are secured with real property; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Lakewood Development Corporation's approval of the COVID-19 Coronavirus 
Emergency Assistance Microloans are conditioned upon the recipient's certification and continued 
certification in the UEZ Program, tax compliance and compliance with UEZ Policy Circular 08-01. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Lakewood Development Corporation of the township 
of Lakewood in the County of Ocean and the Board of Trustees does hereby authorize and direct the 
issuance of the following loans, for said purposes in the amount of $10,000 to: 

 
EUROPEAN FINESSE LLC – 191 EAST KENNEDY BLVD. 
GOLDMART INC. DBA SHOPPERS PARADISE - 1700 MADISON AVENUE 
NO NO MOSQUITOES – 1776 AVENUE OF THE STATES 
OCEAN COUNTY AUDIOLOGY CENTER INC. – 921 EAST COUNTY LINE RD. 
ZINELLI, LLC – 175 EAST KENNEDY BLVD. 

 
Funded by funds deposited in the Enterprise Zone Assistances Funds under project UEZA SGF 2015-1 
(Financial Assistance Program IV). 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Executive Director be and is hereby authorized to execute any 
and all documents necessary to affect the purposes of the aforementioned loans. 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the UEZ Coordinator/LDC Executive Director be and is hereby 
directed and authorized to execute any and all documentation relating to the facilitating and furthering the 
purposes of project UEZA SGF 2015-1 (Financial Assistance Program IV). 

 
 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the above is a true copy of a Resolution  
duly adopted by the Lakewood Development Corporation, in the 
Township of Lakewood, County of Ocean, at its meeting held on the  
4th day of August,2020. 
 
 

 Rabbi Moshe Zev Weisberg, Secretary/Treasurer   
David Klein, Secretary Designee  

 
 



 

RESOLUTION 20-08-3 

 
Memorializing Action Taken after the May 12, 2020 LDC Finance 

Committee Meeting Recommending Authorizing Awards of COVID-19 

Coronavirus Emergency Assistance Microloans 

 
WHEREAS, The Township of Lakewood wishes to facilitate greater business development and job 

creation to start-up and certified businesses within the Lakewood Urban Enterprise Zone boundary; and 

WHEREAS, the Lakewood Development Corporation and the Lakewood Township Committee have 

found the need to provide emergency assistance to UEZ businesses in the wake of the COVID-19 

Coronavirus health crisis; and 

WHEREAS, the Lakewood Development Corporation’s Finance Committee met on May 12, 2020 via 

video conference to review the applications provided and recommended authorizing the $10,000 COVID-

19 Coronavirus Emergency Assistance Microloans to the recipients listed below at a 1% rate of interest for 

Ten (10) years; and 

  WHEREAS, these loans are secured with real property; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Lakewood Development Corporation's approval of the COVID-19 Coronavirus 

Emergency Assistance Microloans are conditioned upon the recipient's certification and continued 

certification in the UEZ Program, tax compliance and compliance with UEZ Policy Circular 08-01. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Lakewood Development Corporation of the township 

of Lakewood in the County of Ocean and the Board of Trustees does hereby authorize and direct the 

issuance of the following loans, for said purposes in the amount of $10,000 to: 

 
ZOHARA ART GALLERY – 12 AMERICA AVENUE  

CLIFTON AVENUE FRENCH CLEANERS – 425 CLIFTON AVENUE 

BOYS BASICS DBA WHIMSY – 101 STONEWALL COURT 

 

Funded by funds deposited in the Enterprise Zone Assistances Funds under project UEZA SGF 2015-1 

(Financial Assistance Program IV). 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Executive Director be and is hereby authorized to execute any 

and all documents necessary to affect the purposes of the aforementioned loans. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the UEZ Coordinator/LDC Executive Director be and is hereby 

directed and authorized to execute any and all documentation relating to the facilitating and furthering the 

purposes of project UEZA SGF 2015-1 (Financial Assistance Program IV). 

 

 
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the above is a true copy of a Resolution  

duly adopted by the Lakewood Development Corporation, in the 

Township of Lakewood, County of Ocean, at its meeting held on the  

4th day of August,2020. 

 

 

 Rabbi Moshe Zev Weisberg, Secretary/Treasurer   

David Klein, Secretary Designee  

 



 

RESOLUTION 20-08-4 

 
Memorializing Action Taken after the May 19, 2020 LDC Finance 

Committee Meeting Recommending Authorizing Awards of COVID-19 

Coronavirus Emergency Assistance Microloans 

 
WHEREAS, The Township of Lakewood wishes to facilitate greater business development and job 

creation to start-up and certified businesses within the Lakewood Urban Enterprise Zone boundary; and 

WHEREAS, the Lakewood Development Corporation and the Lakewood Township Committee have 

found the need to provide emergency assistance to UEZ businesses in the wake of the COVID-19 

Coronavirus health crisis; and 

WHEREAS, the Lakewood Development Corporation’s Finance Committee met on May 19, 2020 via 

video conference to review the applications provided and recommended authorizing the $10,000 COVID-

19 Coronavirus Emergency Assistance Microloans to the recipients listed below at a 1% rate of interest for 

Ten (10) years; and 

  WHEREAS, these loans are secured with real property; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Lakewood Development Corporation's approval of the COVID-19 Coronavirus 

Emergency Assistance Microloans are conditioned upon the recipient's certification and continued 

certification in the UEZ Program, tax compliance and compliance with UEZ Policy Circular 08-01. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Lakewood Development Corporation of the township 

of Lakewood in the County of Ocean and the Board of Trustees does hereby authorize and direct the 

issuance of the following loans, for said purposes in the amount of $10,000 to: 

 
FIFTH AVENUE BAKERY – 402 LEXINGTON AVENUE  

 

Funded by funds deposited in the Enterprise Zone Assistances Funds under project UEZA SGF 2015-1 

(Financial Assistance Program IV). 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Executive Director be and is hereby authorized to execute any 

and all documents necessary to affect the purposes of the aforementioned loans. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the UEZ Coordinator/LDC Executive Director be and is hereby 

directed and authorized to execute any and all documentation relating to the facilitating and furthering the 

purposes of project UEZA SGF 2015-1 (Financial Assistance Program IV). 

 

 

 

 
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the above is a true copy of a Resolution  

duly adopted by the Lakewood Development Corporation, in the 

Township of Lakewood, County of Ocean, at its meeting held on the  

4th day of August,2020. 

 

 

 Rabbi Moshe Zev Weisberg, Secretary/Treasurer   

David Klein, Secretary Designee  

 



 

RESOLUTION 20-08-5 

 
Memorializing Action Taken after the June 1, 2020 LDC Finance 

Committee Meeting Recommending Authorizing Awards of COVID-19 

Coronavirus Emergency Assistance Microloans 

 
WHEREAS, The Township of Lakewood wishes to facilitate greater business development and job 

creation to start-up and certified businesses within the Lakewood Urban Enterprise Zone boundary; and 

WHEREAS, the Lakewood Development Corporation and the Lakewood Township Committee have 

found the need to provide emergency assistance to UEZ businesses in the wake of the COVID-19 

Coronavirus health crisis; and 

WHEREAS, the Lakewood Development Corporation’s Finance Committee met on June 1, 2020 via video 

conference to review the applications provided and recommended authorizing the $10,000 COVID-19 

Coronavirus Emergency Assistance Microloans to the recipients listed below at a 1% rate of interest for 

Ten (10) years; and 

  WHEREAS, these loans are secured with real property; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Lakewood Development Corporation's approval of the COVID-19 Coronavirus 

Emergency Assistance Microloans are conditioned upon the recipient's certification and continued 

certification in the UEZ Program, tax compliance and compliance with UEZ Policy Circular 08-01. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Lakewood Development Corporation of the township 

of Lakewood in the County of Ocean and the Board of Trustees does hereby authorize and direct the 

issuance of the following loans, for said purposes in the amount of $10,000 to: 

 
CENTER OF TOWN SOUTH INC – 945 RIVER AVENUE 

HANDS TO FEET THERAPY LLC – 1200 RIVER AVENUE 

LAKEWOOD HOUSWARE INC. DBA CENTER OF TOWN – 1700 MADISON AVENUE 

MADISON ELECTROLYSIS LLC – 1072 MADISON AVENUE 

HOLDER, RON T/A RON HASANDLER– 243 4TH STREET 

 

Funded by funds deposited in the Enterprise Zone Assistances Funds under project UEZA SGF 2015-1 

(Financial Assistance Program IV). 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Executive Director be and is hereby authorized to execute any 

and all documents necessary to affect the purposes of the aforementioned loans. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the UEZ Coordinator/LDC Executive Director be and is hereby 

directed and authorized to execute any and all documentation relating to the facilitating and furthering the 

purposes of project UEZA SGF 2015-1 (Financial Assistance Program IV). 

 

 

 

 
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the above is a true copy of a Resolution  

duly adopted by the Lakewood Development Corporation, in the 

Township of Lakewood, County of Ocean, at its meeting held on the  

4th day of August,2020. 

 

 

 Rabbi Moshe Zev Weisberg, Secretary/Treasurer   

David Klein, Secretary Designee  

 



 

RESOLUTION 20-08-6 

 
Memorializing Action Taken after the June 16, 2020 LDC Finance 

Committee Meeting Recommending Authorizing Awards of COVID-19 

Coronavirus Emergency Assistance Microloans 

 
WHEREAS, The Township of Lakewood wishes to facilitate greater business development and job 

creation to start-up and certified businesses within the Lakewood Urban Enterprise Zone boundary; and 

WHEREAS, the Lakewood Development Corporation and the Lakewood Township Committee have 

found the need to provide emergency assistance to UEZ businesses in the wake of the COVID-19 

Coronavirus health crisis; and 

WHEREAS, the Lakewood Development Corporation’s Finance Committee met on June 16, 2020 via 

video conference to review the applications provided and recommended authorizing the $10,000 COVID-

19 Coronavirus Emergency Assistance Microloans to the recipients listed below at a 1% rate of interest for 

Ten (10) years; and 

  WHEREAS, these loans are secured with real property; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Lakewood Development Corporation's approval of the COVID-19 Coronavirus 

Emergency Assistance Microloans are conditioned upon the recipient's certification and continued 

certification in the UEZ Program, tax compliance and compliance with UEZ Policy Circular 08-01. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Lakewood Development Corporation of the township 

of Lakewood in the County of Ocean and the Board of Trustees does hereby authorize and direct the 

issuance of the following loans, for said purposes in the amount of $10,000 to: 

 
B&B PARTY OF LAKEWOOD INC – 173 EAST KENNEDY BLVD. 

THE PAINTBRUSH NJ LLC – 1700 MADISON AVENUE 

THE STERLING PARKER GROUP LLC – 1525 PROSPECT STREET 

 

Funded by funds deposited in the Enterprise Zone Assistances Funds under project UEZA SGF 2015-1 

(Financial Assistance Program IV). 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Executive Director be and is hereby authorized to execute any 

and all documents necessary to affect the purposes of the aforementioned loans. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the UEZ Coordinator/LDC Executive Director be and is hereby 

directed and authorized to execute any and all documentation relating to the facilitating and furthering the 

purposes of project UEZA SGF 2015-1 (Financial Assistance Program IV). 

 

 
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the above is a true copy of a Resolution  

duly adopted by the Lakewood Development Corporation, in the 

Township of Lakewood, County of Ocean, at its meeting held on the  

4th day of August,2020. 

 

 

 Rabbi Moshe Zev Weisberg, Secretary/Treasurer   

David Klein, Secretary Designee  

 

 

 



 

RESOLUTION 20-08-7 

 
Memorializing Action Taken after the July 15, 2020 LDC Finance 

Committee Meeting Recommending Authorizing Awards of COVID-19 

Coronavirus Emergency Assistance Microloans 

 
WHEREAS, The Township of Lakewood wishes to facilitate greater business development and job 

creation to start-up and certified businesses within the Lakewood Urban Enterprise Zone boundary; and 

WHEREAS, the Lakewood Development Corporation and the Lakewood Township Committee have 

found the need to provide emergency assistance to UEZ businesses in the wake of the COVID-19 

Coronavirus health crisis; and 

WHEREAS, the Lakewood Development Corporation’s Finance Committee met on July 15, 2020 via 

video conference to review the applications provided and recommended authorizing the $10,000 COVID-

19 Coronavirus Emergency Assistance Microloans to the recipients listed below at a 1% rate of interest for 

Ten (10) years; and 

  WHEREAS, these loans are secured with real property; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Lakewood Development Corporation's approval of the COVID-19 Coronavirus 

Emergency Assistance Microloans are conditioned upon the recipient's certification and continued 

certification in the UEZ Program, tax compliance and compliance with UEZ Policy Circular 08-01. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Lakewood Development Corporation of the township 

of Lakewood in the County of Ocean and the Board of Trustees does hereby authorize and direct the 

issuance of the following loans, for said purposes in the amount of $10,000 to: 

 
ARROW LOCKSMITHS INC – 431 CLIFTON AVENUE 

IMPERIAL J&Y LLC dba IMPERIAL FLOORING – 410 MONMOUTH AVENUE  

KOVA HATS LLC – 351 CEDARBRIDGE AVENUE 

ICON KNOBS LLC – 205 CEDARBRIDGE AVENUE 

THE MATTRESS MAVEN LLC – 106 REAGAN COURT 

 

 

Funded by funds deposited in the Enterprise Zone Assistances Funds under project UEZA SGF 2015-1 

(Financial Assistance Program IV). 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Executive Director be and is hereby authorized to execute any 

and all documents necessary to affect the purposes of the aforementioned loans. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the UEZ Coordinator/LDC Executive Director be and is hereby 

directed and authorized to execute any and all documentation relating to the facilitating and furthering the 

purposes of project UEZA SGF 2015-1 (Financial Assistance Program IV). 

 

 
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the above is a true copy of a Resolution  

duly adopted by the Lakewood Development Corporation, in the 

Township of Lakewood, County of Ocean, at its meeting held on the  

4th day of August,2020. 

 

 

 Rabbi Moshe Zev Weisberg, Secretary/Treasurer   

David Klein, Secretary Designee  

 

 

 



 RESOLUTION 20-08-8 

 

A Resolution of the Lakewood Development Corporation Authorizing 

Award of Contract. 
 

WHEREAS, the Township of Lakewood utilizes the “UEZ Basic Business Tools 

Training” program as a means of ameliorating local unemployment, operating under the aegis of 

the Lakewood Urban Enterprise Zone; and 

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 2-l8(b)(vi) of the Revised General Ordinances of the 

Township of Lakewood, 1971, as amended (LDC Ordinance), the LDC is empowered to make 

contracts and guarantees in order to facilitate and encourage economic development and other 

applicable enhancements of the Lakewood Township Urban Enterprise Zone (LTUEZ); and 

 

WHEREAS, sealed bids were received by the LDC on February 28, 2020, for consulting 

services for UEZ Basic Business Tools Training; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Chesed of Lakewood is awarded a contract for a one-year term not to 

exceed $47,000, funded from monies deposited in Lakewood’s Zone Assistance Fund, to provide 

consulting services to provide business tools training to UEZ businesses on behalf of Lakewood 

Development Corporation; and  

 

WHEREAS, adequate funding for this contract is provided through UEZ 2019-2 SGF – 

Urban Enterprise Zone Basic Business Tools Training 2020-2021; and 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Trustees of the Lakewood 

Development Corporation hereby authorize and direct the Executive Director to enter into a 

Consulting Services Agreement with the Chesed of Lakewood. 

 

          

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the above is a true copy of a Resolution 

duly adopted by the Lakewood Development Corporation, in the 

Township of Lakewood, County of Ocean, at its meeting held on the 

4th day August, 2020 

 

 

 

Rabbi Moshe Weisberg, Secretary/Treasurer  

David Klein, Secretary Designee  
 



 

 

RESOLUTION 20-08-09 
 

Resolution of the Lakewood Development Corporation authorizing  

the extension of due date of a UEZ loan  

 
WHEREAS, The Township of Lakewood wishes to facilitate greater business development 

and job creation to start-up and certified businesses within the Lakewood Urban Enterprise Zone 

boundary; and, 
 

WHEREAS, an award of a UEZ loan was approved on August 6th, 2019 to Lakewood 

Student Transportation Authority, LLC (LSTA) that would provide this UEZ-Certified company 

with an opportunity to achieve the aforementioned objectives within the Urban Enterprise Zone in 

the appropriation toward the safe and efficient travel of the tens of thousands of Lakewood’s school 

children which is a basic requirement of a functioning city. Included in this need is the ability of the 

Township’s economic resources, including its retail base and offices, especially in the downtown and 

industrial park areas – as well as other UEZ areas - to operate with a predictable and smooth flow of 

traffic; and 
 

WHEREAS, the terms of said loan are a funded amount of $1,500,000 at a 0.0% rate of 

interest for a repayment period of five (5) months with a full payment of the loan funds by December 

31, 2019; and 
 

WHEREAS, LSTA has made repayment to date of $600,000 prior to the due date yet has an 

outstanding balance of $900,000 that was not paid back to LDC by the stipulated due date of 

December 31, 2019; and 
 

WHEREAS, the LDC board at a meeting on February 4, 2020 approved Resolution 20-2-5 

extending the due date to April 1, 2020 of the LSTA loan due to their funding circumstances having 

changed that affected their funding model from previous years; and 

 

WHEREAS, LDC received a written request from LSTA legal counsel on May 22, 2020 for 

a second extension due to the unprecedented Coronavirus COVID-19 pandemic that had adversely 

affected LSTA’s ability to repay; and 

 

WHEREAS, LSTA legal counsel in a phone conversation with LDC legal counsel on July 

13, 2020 requested yet a 3rd extension of the loan due date until November 1, 2020 to satisfy the full 

repayment of the loan. 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Lakewood Development Corporation of 

the Township of Lakewood in the County of Ocean that the Board of Trustees does hereby authorize 

a third extension of due date to November 1, 2020 from its second extended due date of July 1, 2020 

for the remaining loan balance of $900,000 due from Lakewood Student Transportation 

Authority, LLC. 
 

 
 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the above is a true copy of a 

Resolution duly adopted by the Lakewood Development 

Corporation, in the Township of Lakewood, County of 

Ocean, at its meeting held on the 4th day of August, 2020. 

 

 

 Rabbi Moshe Zev Weisberg,  Secretary/Treasurer 

 David Klein, Secretary Designee. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

RESOLUTION 20-08-10 
 

Resolution of the Lakewood Development Corporation Memorializing 

the Authorization to Extend a UEZ Loan Maturity Date  
 

WHEREAS, The Township of Lakewood wishes to facilitate greater business development 

and job creation to start-up and certified businesses within the Lakewood Urban Enterprise Zone 

boundary and therefore created a loan program to promote these goals; and, 
 

WHEREAS, an award of a UEZ loan was approved on April 27, 2012 to French Ship 

Ceramic Café LLC that would provide this UEZ-Certified company with an opportunity to achieve 

the aforementioned objectives within the Urban Enterprise Zone; and 
 

WHEREAS, the terms of said loan were a loan amount of $35,000 at a 3.5% rate of interest 

for a repayment period of Ten (10) Years with monthly payments of $346.27 beginning on June 1, 

2012 and last payment on May 30, 2022; and 
 

WHEREAS, the LDC received a written communication from borrower on May 27, 2020 

requesting an extension of loan maturity due date for five (5) months due to a recently incurred 

hardship; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Executive Director made consideration of the borrower’s hardship, 

reviewed their payment history and timeliness and found them to be in good standing; and 

 

WHEREAS, subject to a Loan Extension Agreement, the modified term would extend the 

loan maturity date to December 1, 2022 and 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Lakewood Development Corporation of 

the Township of Lakewood in the County of Ocean that the Board of Trustees does hereby authorize 

a loan maturity date extension to December 1, 2022 to French Ship Ceramic Café LLC. 
 

 
 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the above is a true copy of a 

Resolution duly adopted by the Lakewood Development 

Corporation, in the Township of Lakewood, County of 

Ocean, at its meeting held on the 4th day of August, 2020. 

 

 

 Rabbi Moshe Zev Weisberg,  Secretary/Treasurer 

 David Klein, Secretary Designee. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

RESOLUTION 20-08-11 
 

Resolution of the Lakewood Development Corporation Memorializing 

the Authorization to Extend a UEZ Loan Maturity Date  
 

WHEREAS, The Township of Lakewood wishes to facilitate greater business development 

and job creation to start-up and certified businesses within the Lakewood Urban Enterprise Zone 

boundary and therefore created a loan program to promote these goals; and, 
 

WHEREAS, an award of a UEZ loan was approved on May 2, 2019 to Two 12 Fashion 

LLC that would provide this UEZ-Certified company with an opportunity to achieve the 

aforementioned objectives within the Urban Enterprise Zone; and 
 

WHEREAS, the terms of said loan were a loan amount of $35,000 at a 3.5% rate of interest 

for a repayment period of Ten (10) Years with monthly payments of $347.07 beginning on July 1, 

2019 and last payment on June 1, 2029; and 
 

WHEREAS, the LDC received a written communication from borrower on June 24, 2020 

requesting an extension of loan maturity due date for four (4) months due to a recently incurred 

hardship; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Executive Director made consideration of the borrower’s hardship, 

reviewed their payment history and timeliness and found them to be in good standing; and 

 

WHEREAS, subject to a Loan Extension Agreement, the modified term would extend the 

loan maturity date to November 1, 2029 and 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Lakewood Development Corporation of 

the Township of Lakewood in the County of Ocean that the Board of Trustees does hereby authorize 

a loan maturity date extension to November 1, 2029, Two 12 Fashion LLC. 
 

 
 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the above is a true copy of a 

Resolution duly adopted by the Lakewood Development 

Corporation, in the Township of Lakewood, County of 

Ocean, at its meeting held on the 4th day of August, 2020. 

 

 

 Rabbi Moshe Zev Weisberg,  Secretary/Treasurer 

 David Klein, Secretary Designee. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

RESOLUTION 20-08-12 

 
Resolution of the Lakewood Development Corporation Authorizing 

Subordination of a UEZ Microloan  

 
WHEREAS, the Township of Lakewood was designated as an Urban Enterprise Zone by 

the New Jersey Urban Enterprise Zone Authority (NJUEZA) pursuant to N.J.S.A. 52:27H-60, et 

seq., on November 1, 1994; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the Lakewood Development Corporation (LDC) was incorporated under the 

laws of the State of New Jersey as a non-profit corporation on October 2, 1997, for the purposes 

specified in its enabling Ordinance and Ce1tificate of Incorporation; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the LDC is empowered to make small business loans in an effort to facilitate 

and encourage economic development and other applicable enhancements of the Lakewood 

Township Urban Enterprise Zone; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the LDC provided a Microloan secured by a property located at 409 

Brentwood Avenue, Toms River, New Jersey 08755: 

1. Mortgage made by Threshold Fine Furniture d/b/a TH Interiors to LDC, in the amount 

of $35,000.00 dated 12/8/2016 and recorded 1/25/2017 in Mortgage Book 16640 at 

Page 1767 in the Ocean County Clerk' s Office. 

 

WHEREAS, the Executive Director has reviewed all requirements to justify a 

subordination and has found them to be complete and satisfactory; and 

 

WHEREAS, the LDC agrees to subordinate the above referenced loan to Funding 

Resources Mortgage Corporation which will put the LDC loans in the same subordinate position 

as they are currently in relationship to the existing primary loan; and, 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of the Lakewood Development 

Corporation, that the mortgage referenced herein shall be subordinated to the mortgage held by 

Funding Resources Mortgage Corporation in connection with the property located at 409 

Brentwood Avenue, Toms River, New Jersey 08755 and that the Executive Director is authorized 

to execute the necessary agreements and documents. 

 
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the above is a true copy of a Resolution 

duly adopted by the Lakewood Development Corporation, in the 

Township of Lakewood, County of Ocean, at its meeting held on the 4th 

day of August, 2020. 

 

 

 Rabbi Moshe Zev Weisberg,  Secretary/Treasurer 

 David Klein, Secretary Designee. 

 


	AGENDA
	Financial Report as of July 24, 2020
	JUNE 2 2020 MINUTES
	RES 20-08-1 COVID-19  EMERGENCY LOANS (4-28-20)
	RES 20-08-2 COVID-19 EMERGENCY LOAN(5-5-20)
	RES 20-08-3 COVID-19 EMERGENCY  LOAN(5-12-20)
	RES 20-08-4 COVID-19 EMERGENCY  LOAN(5-19-20)
	RES 20-08-5 COVID-19 EMERGENCY  LOAN(6-1-20)
	RES 20-08-6 COVID-19 EMERGENCY  LOAN(6-16-20)
	RES 20-08-7 COVID-19 EMERGENCY  LOAN(7-15-20)
	RES 20-08-8  CORRECTED AWARD OF CONTRACT
	RES 20-08-9  UEZ Loan extension to LSTA
	RES 20-08-10  UEZ Loan extension to French Ship Ceramic Cafe
	RES 20-08-11  UEZ Loan extension to Two12 Fashion
	RES 20-08-12  UEZ Loan Subordination Threshold Fine Furniture



